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CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
2023-1265 

 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 21, 2023 
 
TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council 

THRU: Paul Becker, Chief Financial Officer 

FROM: Kevin Springer, Budget Director 

DATE: 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed 2024 Annual Budget & Work Program 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider the Proposed 2024 Annual Budget & Work Program for adoption at the November 21, 2023 City 
Council meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Per section 14-58-201 of Arkansas code, on or before December 1 of each year, the mayor of all cities and 
incorporated towns having the mayor-council form of government shall submit to the governing body of the city 
or town, for its approval or disapproval, a proposed budget for operation of the city or town from January 1 to 
December 31 of the forthcoming year. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Proposed 2024 Annual Budget & Work Program will be distributed to City Council on Friday, November 3, 
2023.  Listed below is a schedule of hearing dates for the Proposed 2024 Annual Budget & Work Program. 
  
 
Date Budget Meeting / Location 

Wednesday, November 8, 2023 (4:30pm) Budget Discussion Meeting, Room 219 / Zoom 

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 City Council Agenda Session, Room 219 / Zoom 

Tuesday, November 21, 2023 City Council Meeting, Room 219 / Zoom 

Additional meetings to be scheduled if needed. 

 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:  
 
ATTACHMENTS: SRF (#3), 2024 PROPOSED BUDGET (#4), 2024 PROPOSED BUDGET - REVISED (#5) 
 


